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RFI  
In-Vehicle Video System and Mobile Data Computer for MWAA Police Dept. for the 

Metropolitan Washington Airports Authority 
 
Questions and Answers 
 
Notice: Questions may have been edited for clarity and relevance. 
 
1. What is the Department currently using for in car video and mobile data computers? 

Answer:  Not relevant to this RFI. 

 

2. How does the Department hope to fund this? 

Answer:  Not Relevant to this RFI. 

 

3. Can you provide a technical contact in regards to this RFI?  

Answer: Questions should be vetted through the contracting office. 

 

4. How many cars will be equipped with video/audio surveillance?  

Answer: Please see question 15. 

 

5. Will MWAA be operating a CAD/Mobile client software solution on the MDC’s? 

Answer: Potentially, the current client is web based but may be subject to change. 

 

6. The system will provide software to manage the information recorded in the car and a turnkey 
wireless upload/storage server system.  Does the MWAA have wireless infrastructure in place 
such as wireless access points or will this infrastructure need to be provided? 

Answer: MWAA will provide the infrastructure required to process the wireless upload / 
storage server system. 
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7. Does MWAA currently have a video evidence retention policy in place?  If so, what are the 
details? (Total duration for “ALL” video to be stored, duration for “EVIDENCE” video to be 
stored, etc.) 

Answer: Not relevant to the RFI. 

 

8. The camera shall include a standard Wide Angle Lens. What is considered wide? 

Answer: In the range of 60 degrees. 

 

9. Record at a resolution of up to a minimum of 1920x1080. Resolution at 720p is considered HD. 
Will this be acceptable? Resolution 1920x1080 does not describe refresh rates which shows 
natural movements on video. 

Answer: Yes; that resolution with HD will be considered. 

 

10. Wireless microphone capable of reaching ranges up to 5000 feet with the addition of 
antennas, which may be mounted on the windshields. With over 12 years, experience in law 
enforcement, we have not ran into agencies where the officer is over 1 mile away from their 
running car. Ours are Field tested to 2000 feet with greater penetration power than that of 
2.4GHz. will this be acceptable? 

Answer: Yes; that will be acceptable. 

 

11. Does the system have to be a laptop based solution or will they consider a fixed mount 
mobile data computer? 

Answer: We will definitely consider fixed mount mobile data computers. 

 

12. Who will install systems or will we train department fleet personnel for installs? 

Answer: MWAA anticipates the initial install to be completed by the vendor and training will 
be provided to shift this responsibility to in house staff. 

 

13. The RFI calls for a 5 camera solution.  Is this just referencing the capability of it or should it 
be included in base offering? 

Answer: Just the capability; likely just two cameras will be used in most of the applications. 
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14. The RFI references compatibility with Windows XP, however, XP is no longer supported by 
Microsoft. Can you elaborate more on the extent of compatibility you are requesting? 

Answer: Windows 7 is the preferred OS. 

 

15. Can you provide the following information: 

a) How many cars in the fleet?  

Answer:  There are 45 cars 

b) How many are you looking to outfit?  

Answer:  Approximately 25, although there is no guarantee of this number at this time, 
and it may increase or decrease when we issue a follow-on solicitation as a result of 
the responses to this RFI. 

c) Number of shifts?  

Answer:  Three Shifts 

d) How much video per car shift?  

Answer:  1 hour on average 

e) How long do they want to retain?  

Answer:  Depends on situation; minimum of 90 days 

f) How much time between shifts?  

Answer:  30 minutes  

g) Multiple locations or single (if multiple all the previous info for each location)  

Answer:  Three locations; half of the cars at one location and the remainder split 
between the other two 
 

h) Who is supplying storage? Wireless? 802.11 a, g, or n?  

Answer:  The Authority will provide storage and Wireless Connectivity (802.11n) 
 


